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Subject: Re: Justin Cooper and Miriam Proffit
From: Charles Kelley <ckelley@kelleyclements.com>
Date: Fri, Sep 15,2017 4:38 pm
To: Planet Ballroom <thomas@planetballroom.com>

Mr. Minieri:

| am afraid this is not a debate and there is no point in engaging in a discussion with you
regarding their reasoning. If you have anything you want to convey to Mr. Cooper or Ms. Proffit
you can send it to me and | will communicate with my clients about it appropriately.

Regards,

Charles N. Kelley, Jr.

Kelley & Clements LLP

PO Box 2758

Gainesville, Georgia 30503

voice: (770) 531-0007

direct: (678) 567-6120

fax: (678) 567-6120

email: ckelley@kelleyclements.com

From: Planet Ballroom <thomas@planetballroom.com>
Sent: Friday, September 15, 2017 4:27 PM

To: Charles Kelley

Subject: Re: Justin Cooper and Miriam Proffit

Hi Charles,

Thanks for reaching out to me. Did Justin and Miriam offer an explanation as to why they have
made this decision? They have responsibilities and obligations to lots people. Are they planning
on making good on their commitments?

Sincerely,

Thomas Minieri

Founder & CEO

Planet Ballroom International, Inc.

www.PlanetBallroom.com
704-841-0800




The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient, any
review, copying, distribution or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this
information is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from any computer.

On Sep 15, 2017, at 4:19 PM, Charles Kelley <ckelley@kelleyclements.com> wrote:

Mr. Minieri:

We have been retained to represent Justin Cooper and Miriam Proffit with regard to
their relationship with Planet Ballroom. Mr. Cooper and Ms. Proffit have decided to
terminate their relationship with Planet Ballroom effective immediately.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me
directly. My contact information is shown below. Do not make any attempt to contact
Mr. Cooper or Ms. Proffit as they will not respond to any telephone call or email.

Sincerely yours,

Charles N. Kelley, Jr.

Kelley & Clements LLP

PO Box 2758

Gainesville, Georgia 30503

voice: (770) 531-0007

direct: (678) 567-6120

fax: (678) 567-6120

email: ckelley@kelleyclements.com

NOTE OUR NEW PHYSICAL ADDRESS: 340 JESSE JEWELL PKWY, SUITE 435, GAINESVILLE, GEORGIA
30501

This message is from Kelley & Clements LLP, a law firm. It may contain legally privileged and confidential information intended
solely for the use of the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, you should immediately stop reading this message and
delete it from your system. Any unauthorized reading, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is
strictly prohibited.If you received this message in error, please notify us immediately by email to

administrator@kelleyclements.com

IRS Circular 230 Notice: In compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S. tax advice contained
in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the purpose of
(i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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